

Ickleton Society					
Action Point Log July 2017					
	Action Point	Responsibility	Date raised	Latest action taken/to be taken	Date closed
Finance					
F2	Reprinting Ickleton Chronicle & selling for Amazon Kindle	Andrew	ongoing	Any progress Andrew?	
Photo Archive					
P6	Editing videos	All	22/03/2016	Memory sticks now received but problems playing -Madeline to progress	
A11	Copies of photos from Mike Bristow's talk and from Carole Turton	? Clare	22/11/2016	Awaiting update from Clare.	
A12	Copy some of Robin Driver's Roman coin finds	? Clare	22/11/2016	Awaiting update from Clare.	
Land and Fields Ownership Project					
Other Archive Work					
A3	Researching history of villagers who served in First World War, soldiers and staff at Norman Hall Red Cross hospital	Glynis, Rachel, Fiona, Andrew	09/11/2011	Agreed at last meeting that by end of September basic info should be gathered ready for us all to work on writing up.	
A13	Volunteers for projects -Lavinia Barker	all	11/10/2016	Lavinia Barker working on putting names of villagers on current map based on 1911 census.	
A14	Volunteers for projects -Matthew Owen	Rachel/Andrew	22/11/2016	Matthew has not made much progress yet and may need some guidance on what we are looking for.	
Events and Activities					
E50	Possible archaeological dig at Abbey Farm		11/10/2016	Archaeological Rheeseearch people would like to visit again will some new equipment - idea passed to Lewis.	
E51	Summer outing	Fiona	22/10/2016	Enjoyable and well received	
Planning and Development					
Administration and Miscellaneous					
M4	Possible use of old telephone box		11/10/2016	? Any progress	